Property Committee
Max Schneider, Chairman
James Carius Community Room
101 S. Capitol Street
Pekin, Illinois 61554
Monday, November 10, 2025 — 3:30 p.m.

Roll Call
Approve the minutes of the October 21, 2025 meeting

Public Comment

IV. New Business
P-25-19 A. Recommend to Approve Bid for Attic Insulation for the Courthouse
B. Discussion: Projects Update
C. Discussion: PJ Hoerr to Serve as Project Manager Over Renovations and
Improvements to Existing Buildings
V. Reports and Communications
A. Justice Center Annex Project Update Including Contingency Spent to Date
B. Animal Control Building Project Update Including Contingency Spent to
Date
VI.  Unfinished Business
VIl. Recess
Members: Chairman Max Schneider, Vice-Chair Eric Stahl, Dave Mingus, Nancy

Proehl, Mike Harris, Eric Schmidgall, Jon Hopkins, Kim Joesting, Aaron
Phillips



Minutes pending committee approval

Property Committee Meeting

Jury Commission Room — McKenzie Building
Tuesday, October 21, 2025 — 3:30 p.m.

Committee Members Present:  Presiding Chairman Eric Stahl, Mike Harris, Jon Hopkins, Kim

Joesting, Nancy Proehl, Dave Mingus

Committee Members Absent: ~ Chairman Max Schneider, Eric Schmidgall, Aaron Phillips

Others Attending: Mindy Darcy, Interim County Administrator

MOTION

P-25-18

MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER HARRIS
to approve the minutes of the September 16, 2025 meeting and September 24,
2025 in-place meeting

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER PROEHL to
recommend to approve PJ Hoerr to Serve as Project Manager Over Renovations
and Improvements to Existing Buildings

Interim County Administrator Mindy Darcy stated that PJ Hoerr will provide quotes
to the County Administrator and the Facilities Director, Mike Schone, for approval.
She stated that if a quote comes under the budgeted cost, then the project will
move forward without additional approval. She stated that for any project that is
above the budgeted cost, it will come to property committee for approval. She
stated that the County can choose to remove a project from the oversight of PJ]
Hoerr at any time.

Member Harris stated that he approves of this as this would be too much for the
County Facilities Director to handle with all other existing projects.

Interim County Administrator Mindy Darcy stated that this did not need to be
brought back to the committee, however, she felt that it needed to be fully
addressed.

Presiding Chairman Stahl questioned if there is someone else at the County that
could step up and assist with the upcoming projects. Facilities Director Schone
stated that he does not have the staff and putting the projects out for bid entails a
lot.



Member Longfellow recommended having a couple members from the committee
sit in the bid proposal meetings.

Member Hopkins questioned if the long-term county board members had any
concerns this this process.

Facilities Director Mike Schone stated that he believes they will receive a larger
influx of bids and will have a much better selection.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED

Member Hopkins voted nay

DISCUSSION:

DISCUSSION:

Update on Justice Center Water System Remediation

Sheriff Jeff Lower, EMA Director Dawn Cook, Health Department
Administrator Amy Fox, and Facilities Director Mike Schone provided the
committee with an update regarding the Legionella bacteria that was
detected in the water system at the Justice Center. They discussed the
remediation and prevention of exposure for staff and inmates.

Sheriff Lower stated that a 93-year-old, who was in custody, was
admitted to the hospital with pneumonia. He stated that he had several
other medical conditions and ultimately passed away. He stated that test
results showed that the individual had Legionnaire’s disease.

Justice Center Annex Contingency Usage

Interim Administrator Mindy Darcy provided an overview of a handout
entitled “Use of Contingency vs. Increase in Total Cost” She stated that in
July (Resolution P-25-12) the guaranteed maximum price of $43,498,217
was approved. She stated that included owner’s contingency of $890,386
(2.5% of project). She stated that the use of contingency dollars does not
increase the total cost of the project. She provided an overview of the
Owner’s Contingency Log which was provided by PJ Hoerr.

Interim Administrator Mindy Darcy stated that in August, Resolution P-25-
14, was approved which states expenditures which increase the total cost
of the project will be brought to the property committee/board for
approval. She stated that this applies if all contingency funds have been
spent and the requested expenditure will increase the total cost of the
project above $43,498,217.



DISCUSSION: Current Project Update

Facilities Maintenance Director Schone provided an overview of current
projects.

DISCUSSION: Justice Center Annex Project Update/Animal
Control Project Update

Interim Administrator Mindy Darcy provided an overview of handouts that
were provided to the committee entitled “"Monthly Project Update
9/13/2025-10/13/2025" which were prepared by P.J. Hoerr.

RECESS Presiding Chairman Stahl recessed the meeting at4:31 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)



P-25-19
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Property Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends
that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County's Property Committee recommends to the County Board to approve
the attic insulation project in the Courthouse; and

WHEREAS, P.J. Hoerr received bids from subcontractors including lllinois Construction
Group, DASHCO, and Goley. lllinois Construction Group as subcontractor was deemed the
best overall option at a total project cost of $35,547.82; and

WHEREAS, P.J. Hoerr will oversee this project through our existing relationship with them
as construction manager over renovations and property improvements to Tazewell County’s
existing buildings and properties; and

WHEREAS, the project is funded for in the Capital Improvement Plan Fund; and

WHEREAS, the County Administrator recommends approving the bid and is authorized to
proceed with the project.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the attic insulation project at
the Courthouse.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the
Finance Office, the Facilities Director and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 19" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman



—__PJ. HOERR]

Since 1914

Peoria Office: 107 N. Commerce Place, Peoria, IL 61604 ¢ Phone: 309.688.9567 * Fax: 309.688.9556

Bloomington/Normal Office: 117 Merle Lane, Normal, IL 61761  Phone: 309.888.9567 ¢ Fax: 309.888.9556

November 4, 2025

Mindy Darcy
County Administrator / Finance Director
Tazewell County

Re: Proposal
Tazewell County Courthouse - Attic Insulation Revised

Dear Mindy,

Below is the cost for the above referenced project.

Scope
e Set up dust barrier as needed

e Dumpster

¢ Blow R49 Cellulose in attic above the third floor using roof access
¢ Cleaning by PJ Hoerr

¢ See attached proposals

[Attic Insulation [ $ 35,547.82
Labor Dumpster Material Sublet PM Procore Fee TOTAL
$ 1,520.00 $ 50000 $ 30000 $ 31,263.00 $ 984.00 $ 3022 $ 950.59 $ 35,547.82
16 Est. PJH Hrs 8 PM Hrs 0.09% 2.75%

Notable Assumptions:
e This pricing is valid for 30 days.
e The owner will allow access at the facility during normal working hours Monday - Friday.
¢ This proposal does not include identification, abatement or remediation of any hazardous materials.
¢ This proposal does not include Performance and Payment Bonding.
¢ This proposal does not include sales tax.
¢ Builders Risk Provided by Owner.

If you have any questions about the above information do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Charlie Waibel
P.J. Hoerr, Inc.



Illinois Construction Group Proposal
6105 South Navajo Drive 25-092
Peoria, Illinois 61607

PJ Hoerr Construction Date: 9/25/2025

Attn: Charlie Waibel
107 N. Commerce Place
Peoria, IL 61604

Project: Tazewell County Courthouse
Project #

SCOPE Description Amount
BLOWN INSULATION
Blow R49 Mineral / Fiberglass Loose Fill Insulation into the Attic
TOTAL AMOUNT FOR MATERIAL & LABOR - BLOWN INSULATION: $31,263.00

*This includes the mobilization of the crane to place the equipment & material onto the roof
*This includes the demobilization of the crane to remove the equipment & debris from the roof
*We need to work/schedule the crane service during morning hours (7:00am-10:00am)
*The parking lot between the courthouse & Sheriff's Department is where the crane will be staged
*We are asking for cooperation between lllinois Construction Group / Courthouse / Sheriff Department
*Possible solution - Mobilize on Columbus Day (if the courthouse is closed)
*All work will be performed during normal working hours (7:00am-3:30pm)




PROPOSAL

GOLEY

1707 Bluffview Drive

Dupo, IL 62239

Phone: (618)286-3355 Fax: (618)286-5011
Web: www.goleyinc.com

Client# 1309191056 Job # 2510072291
PJ Hoerr Construction . Tazewell County Courthouse Att
107 N.Commerce PL 342 Court Street
Peoria, IL 61604 Pekin, IL 61554

Prepared 10/07/2025 by Mark Mueller

PLEASE NOTE: Proposal indicates items required for each Phase of the Job, followed by optional upgrades or sequences for that
Phase. Initial acceptance of desired options on line left of item and option price will be added to the contract price. Please return
signed proposal and option/upgrade selections.

**** Phase: Commercial Aftic Insulation ****
Work Area Material
Living Area Accessible Ceiling R49 Blown Cellulose
For the Third Floor attic area getting an additional 14" of blown cellulose insulation.

Total Price: 22822.00

GUARANTY - For value received, the undersigned hereby absolutely and unconditionally guarantees to Goley Insulation, Inc. the
prompt and complete payment when due of all indebtedness and other obligations incurred by the above-named Purchaser pursuant
to this Proposal, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and collection costs. This Guaranty shall be fully operative without any
requirement of Goley Insulation, Inc. to make any demand upon or exhaust its rights or remedies against the Purchaser, and shall be
binding upon the undersigned Guarantor's heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns.

This proposal is good for 30 days from prepared date above.

Purchaser Acceptance: Date:

Authorized Signature

Seller Approval: y Date:

Authorized Signature (Mark Mueller)

TERMS:

1. Payment is due upon 30 days of invoice date, unless otherwise dictated by a separate contract or master agreement.
2. All debit and credit card transactions are subject to a 3% processing fee.

8



GOLEY INSULATION INC.
1707 Bluffview Drive

Dupao, llincis 62239

Dupo, IL (618) 286-3355

St. Louis, MO (314) 621-1422
Fax: (618) 286-5011

GDLE I www.goleyinc.com

3. Late payments will be subject to a service fee of 1.5%.
4. There will be an insufficient funds fee of $30 for all returned checks.
5. Customers who fail to make payments when due, are subject to pending work being cancelled until payment is received.

CONDITIONS:

1. Forwork to be scheduled, this proposal is subject to written acceptance within 30 days of its date and will become a binding contract when
finally approved by an officer of Goley Insulation.
2. If as a result of this proposal, work is performed without a properly signed copy to seller, the purchaser automatically agrees to all applicable
terms and conditions.
3. All oral or written agreements, statements, or representations made by or on behalf of this company are expressed or superseded by this
proposal.
4. This proposal contains in writing and print the entire contract between the parties thereto, unless otherwise dictated by a separate contract or
master agreement.
5. No warrantees or guarantees, expressed or implied, are made by the seller except those set forth in this contract.
6. Ifthere is a change in the scope of work, it must be agreed upon in writing and submitted to Goley Insulation prior to work performed.
7. If the course of this contract extends beyond 6 months, actual material price or labor escalation +25% overhead may upon written notice be
added thereto without jeopardy of contract to seller.
8. All work will be suspended at the discretion of Goley Insulation if knob and tube wiring, asbestos, animal feces, or other hazardous working
conditions are discovered to be present rendering the work not ready.
9. There will be a minimum trip charge of $250 for work not ready on scheduled date or work cancelled by purchaser within 24hrs of scheduled
install.
10. There will be a minimum charge of $100 for the clearing of work areas by our installers in order for work to be completed.
11. Goley Insulation will not be responsible for any damage made to personal items left in work area.
12. The installation of water lines or sprinkler pipes in unconditioned spaces has never been tested to potential extreme conditions. While Goley
Insulation will install products to architect's or contractor's direction, we cannot warrant their performance in these applications.
13. Any disputed items must be brought to Goley Insulation's attention, in writing, within 10 days after work is completed.
14. All agreements are conditional upon sirikes, accidents, proper and safe working conditions, acts of government, acts of God, or other delays
or conditions beyond our control.
15. Goley Insulation will not be responsible for insulation work in areas which are not fully completed by the contractor.
16. Goley Insulation does not accept the responsibility for any work being left out if rendered inaccessible by other trades or contractor.

PURCHASER GUARANTY:

For value received, the undersigned hereby absolutely and unconditionally guarantees to Goley Insulation, Inc. the prompt and complete payment
when due of all indebtedness and other obligations incurred by the above-named Purchaser pursuant to this Proposal, including without limitation,
attorneys' fees and collections costs. This Guaranty shall be fully operative without any requirement of Goley Insulation, Inc. to make any demand
upon or exhaust its rights or remedies against the Purchaser, and shall be binding upen the undersigned Guarantor's heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns.

SPRAY FOAM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
(NOTE: ONLY APPLICABLE IF SPRAYED FOAM IS TO BE APPLIED ON THE PROJECT)

Purchaser acknowledges that spray foam requires proper ventilation after application. Purchaser agrees that Purchaser and any other occupants of
the work site will not be permitted at or within 50 feet of the work site during spray foam application, and that they will not re-enter the work site for at
least 24 hours after the application has been completed. Purchaser shall be solely responsible for maintaining adequate ventilation at the work site
after the spray foam application has been completed, and Purchaser shall defend, indemnify and hold Goley Insulation harmless from any damages
arising out of or in connection with Purchaser’s failure to maintain adequate ventilation. Itis the sole responsibility of the Purchaser to ensure that the
unit or dwelling meets the minimum required air exchange rates established by existing building codes. Goley Insulation is not responsible for
overspray on personal items left in work areas. It is the purchaser’s responsibility to provide a clear work area and have their items protected
accordingly.

FLASH AND BATT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
(NOTE: ONLY APPLICABLE IF THE FLASH AND BATT SYSTEM IS APPLIED IN EXTERIOR WALLS)

The “Flash and Batt” procedure is not recommended or approved by any of the Spray Foam or Fiberglass Insulation Manufacturers. Modern building
science also does not support installing a “Flash and Batt" system in a wall cavity if less than 2” of closed cell spray foam is installed. Ignoring these
recommendations and this science greatly increases the risk of condensation forming on the interior side of the spray foam within the wall cavity,
which condensation can cause permanent and significant damage to the building, its components, and occupants.

The “Flash and Batt” process requires the installation of a minimum of 2” of closed cell spray foam in all “Flash and Batt" applications, regardless of
wall cavity depth. If you specify that we do not follow that process and that we instead install less than 2" of closed cell spray foam in your wall cavity,
we ask that you acknowledge, by your signature, that you have read and understand the risks described above. You forever release Goley Inc. and its
employees and agents from any and all claims and demands arising from or related to the insulation procedure described above and hold Goley Inc.
harmless and free of all culpability should your wall system fail at any time and in any way as a result of the procedure requested by you. By
accepting this Proposal in whole or in part you acknowledge receipt of the above information.

Saving energy, Maximizing comfort . . . since 1973



DASHCO INC.

dba. Rainguard/Energy Tech

4901 S. Becker Dr. Bartonville, IL 61607 309-633-1383

Tazewell Court House 9/23/2025
Pekin, IL.

Job # 25-136

We will supply material & labor for the following scope of work;

Install 14” cellulose loose insulation.

Includes lift to access from the roof.

Clean debris that is accessible thru roof hatch.

GC to provide dumpster.

$33,450.00

DASHCO, Inc. is a CERTIFIED MINORITY CONTRACTOR (WBE)

10



	V. Reports and Communications
	11-10-25 Property agenda.pdf
	V. Reports and Communications




